

Message

From: Kim Marshall [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 09/03/2017 1:40:58 PM
To: Michael Boll [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]; Anthony Martinello [Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
CC: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [carlo.crozzoli@opg.com]; 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)' [Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]
Subject: EXTERNAL – FW: Draft Fair Hydro Financing Trust Work Plan
Attachments: Summary of Work Plan.docx; Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan - Draft Financing Workplan.xlsx
Flag: Follow up

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

John thanks very much for this. Michael Boll will be the legal contact for this. Anthony Martinello handles our treasury so I am sure you will also have interactions with him.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: LEE John -TREASURY [mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: March 09, 2017 11:39 AM
To: Kim Marshall; 'Hume, Steen (ENERGY)'
Cc: RYFA Ken -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT; 'Nelms, Scott (MOF)'
Subject: Draft Fair Hydro Financing Trust Work Plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Kim:

As requested, attached is the summary level document and the associated draft work plan. As you know, some of the work elements will require tight well coordinated processes between the IESO and OPG. Can you identify who on your team would be involved in a joint subteam to start working on this. The OPG leads would be Matt Go and Ken Ryfa.

Steen:

If Energy would like to participate on this subteam please identify the appropriate individual

Thanks

John

John Lee | Vice President Treasurer |
Ontario Power Generation | 700 University Avenue, H18 A6, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 |
416.592.6392 | john.s.lee@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.